TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Jed Petersen, Public Works Director
SUBJECT: Chamber of Commerce Bike Rack Donation

MEETING DATE: Tuesday, September 17, 2024

BACKGROUND

The Cannon Falls Area Chamber of Commerce received a grant to purchase 5 bike
racks. The Chamber would like to donate the 5 bike racks to the City of Cannon
Falls to be installed in down town area. Public works will work with the Chamber
on placement and provide the labor to install the bike racks.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Please accept the donation of 5 bike racks from the Cannon Falls Area Chamber of
Commerce.

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION

Motion and approval to accept the donation of 5 bike racks from the Cannon Falls
Area Chamber of Commerce.



CITY OF CANNON FALLS
GOODHUE COUNTY, MINNESOTA

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2780
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE OF BIKE RACKS FROM
CANNON FALLS CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
WHEREAS, the City of Cannon Falls has received a donation from the Cannon Falls

Chamber of Commerce; and

WHEREAS, the donation is to provide 5 bike racks to be installed by the City of Cannon
Falls Public Works; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Cannon Falls accepts the
donation from the Cannon Falls Chamber of Commerce to provide 5 bicycle racks.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Public Works Director is hereby authorized to
be the fiscal agents and administer the donation on behalf of the City of Cannon Falls.

ADOPTED by the City Council of Cannon Falls this 17" day of September 2024,

CITY OF CANNON FALLS

Matt Montgomery, Mayor

ATTEST:

Neil L. Jensen, City Administrator



